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Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: HSRHelp 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:47 PM
To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne; Whitehead, Nora; 

Fetterman, Michelle 
Subject: FW: Basic Question/ Two 50/50 Owners of Entity being sold 

To: 
Cc: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 

From:  Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov> 
Sent:  Friday, March 3, 2023 3:46:38 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

Direct +1 202.326.2307 | Email: vmusick@ftc.gov | www.ftc.gov 

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:06 AM 
To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. <KBERG@ftc.gov>; Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov>; 
Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>; Sheinberg, Samuel I. <SSHEINBERG@ftc.gov>; Six, Anne <asix@ftc.gov>; Whitehead, 
Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>; Fetterman, Michelle <mfetterman@ftc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Basic Question/ Two 50/50 Owners of Entity being sold 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:05:19 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 



